



Resolute Systems, LLC

Dispute Resolution Worldwide

HONORABLE STANLEY B. GREEN
New York, New York



Stanley B. Green served in the 12th Judicial District of the New York State Supreme Court, Bronx County from 1994-2016. While serving as a Supreme Court Justice, he presided over various Parts, including the Special Trial Part, where he was responsible for settling or sending to trial all non-City cases then pending in Bronx Supreme Court, the City Part, where he was responsible for resolving all discovery issues and substantive motions, as well as for settling thousands of cases or sending them for trial, and also the Medical Malpractice Part where he supervised all discovery, decided all motions, tried cases, conducted Frye hearings and mediated hundreds of cases.

Over the course of twenty-seven years on the bench, he has tried hundreds of cases and settled thousands more, involving medical, dental and pediatric malpractice, nursing home negligence, products liability, construction accidents, all types of motor vehicle and premises cases, employment discrimination and contract disputes.

Green has been honored by the New York City Trial Lawyers Association, The Bronx County Bar Association and The Defense Association of New York (Distinguished Jurist Award). In addition, he has lectured at CLE courses sponsored by The New York State Trial Lawyers Institute, The Bronx County Bar Association, The New York State Bar Association, The City Bar Association and The New York City Law Department on topics such as evidence, depositions, Frye hearings, jury selection, trial practice and techniques, evidence, infants' compromises and Court practices.

Justice Green has the unique perspective of trying cases as a lawyer and judge and employs a combination of facilitative and evaluative mediation, supplemented by his 40 + years experience in the legal field.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Medical Malpractice**
- **Nursing Home**
- **Wrongful Death**
- **Personal Injury**
- **Premises Liability**
- **Motor Vehicle**
- **Product Liability**
- **Labor Law**
- **Employment**
- **Business/Commercial**
- **Professional Malpractice**
- **Subrogation**
- **Insurance Coverage**
- **Real Estate**
- **Environmental**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mediator & Arbitrator Resolute Systems, LLC	March 2017 - Present
Supreme Court Justice Bronx County Presiding over civil matters including the Special Trial Part, City Part and Medical Malpractice Part	1994 -2016
Civil Court Judge City of New York Presided over civil matters including, negligence, landlord tenant contract actions as well as criminal arraignments.	1990 -1994
Subin Associates	1986 - 1989
Green and Berman	1977 - 1984
Legal Aid Society	1971 - 1977
Teacher, New York Board of Education	1968-1971

EDUCATION

Brooklyn Law School <i>Degree J.D</i>	1971
New York University <i>Degree B.A.</i>	1967